JCAC March Meeting

March 12, 2018, Revised April 9, 2018

Meeting Highlights

- > New policy for NADAC show secretaries.
- Junior Handler equipment to be made.
- Next meeting: April 9th @7PM

Minutes

- The formal meeting was called to order by President Alice Nicholson at 7:04PM with 7 attendees.
- <u>MOTION</u>: A motion was made and seconded to approve the February Membership Meeting Minutes

Treasurer's Report

	February	March
Membership	202	202
Checking Account	\$10,340.74	\$3,928.02
Jr. Handler Fund	\$1,583.70	\$1,352.29
AKC Fund	\$93.24	\$93.24

• Monies reflected are low as monies from the weekend trial have not yet been added.

Merchandise

• No merchandise at show this past weekend.

Equipment

- Carts
 - All carts are operational: 3 green, 2 yellow, and 1 purple/pink are good to use.
- Junior Handler
 - Junior Handlers need 25 more gates.
 - o PVC is all cut, but will need to cut the green mesh and put them together
 - Consider asking Jr. handler parents and junior handlers to put them together at Billie's house an hour before class
 - (Since this meeting was held an Equipment Day has been scheduled for April 7)

Shows

- 2 ring format, ran smoothly
- One of the best shows recently, low key everyone having fun

- Anticipate money will work out well, travelling expenses were reduced by judges staying at Billie's.
- Good to see new people at the trial, including some who have not been trialing lately.

Turns and Wraps Coordination

• An agreement was reached between the two clubs to keep two weeks between trials next year.

Show Premiums

- After discussion, it was recommended we adopt a policy of submitting trial premiums to NADAC two months in advance of the show date. This would give NADAC time to process the premium, for JCAC to get it on the website, for secretaries to process the entries, and allow handlers to enter the trial in plenty of time.
- The show chairman needs to turn in the application at least 3 months in advance.
- <u>MOTION</u>: A motion was made and seconded to have a policy that show secretaries are to send in premiums to NADAC at least 60 days before the first day of the show. Unanimously approved.

Training

• New session coming open, announcement was made on Face Book.

Website

- New website is in progress with dedicated reviewers providing feedback to an unpublished draft.
- Application format on website is not workable for scheduling, Sylvia is working on a solution.

•

Seminars

- Paula Goss provided her availability for 2018 and 2019. Her availability conflicts with club show dates. Decision was made not to have Paula Goss in the 2018/19 season.
- Stacy Peardot seminar is scheduled for 2019.
- Consider a different NADAC or non-NADAC seminar instead.
- Consider inter-sessional seminar between classes in February of 2019 instead of NADAC week
- Suggestion of dog health, learning to stretch dogs, topics. Likely would not have much attendance; seminars with Monica Bush and/or Kim Terrell was suggested.

Next Year's Shows

- Shows at Paradise Park will only be held there once next year. Paseo Verde Park is scheduled for all others.
- Billie is getting applications for AKC done before she leaves on her trip

RV at Paseo Verde

- Peoria Parks & Rec has an ordinance of only 3 RV on property during trials. Billie has been working to resolve the problem before the K9 Cares Trial in January. She will be talking with the church administrators about another location on their property.
- No update, assume limit of 3 RVs moving forward

Charities

- Six charities nominated, including the same two as this year
- Deadline for nominations is the end of the month.
- A vote will be taken on April 7 at the AKC trial at Top Notch.

Demos

Pet Expo

- Schedule for the JCAC booth in April is coming along, Sunday filled, Saturday 1/2 filled
- Sue and Ron Boe putting together the booth, complete with dog photos.

Peoria

• March 24th Sonoran Park demo is scheduled and moving forward.

Patch

Block Wall

- Block wall repair on the west side of the "Beginner Field".
- Mr. Munoz repaired it previously, gave a repair estimate of \$2,200, which we cannot afford at this time.

Brush/Weeds

- Connie LeBunn used her flatbed trailer to take trash to the dump
- Spread pre-emergent to deal with the weeds.
- Thank you Connie!

Mentorship

- Be a mentor to new people coming to trials, be available to answer questions. 😊
- Ask show secretaries to include statement about mentors on show confirmations

Meeting adjourned at 8:01PM.

NEXT MEETING: April 9th at 7 PM